
Re: Owen Rose (Business Support (HSC)) shared the folder "Ryan McCourt SAR" with you

From evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Date Mon 2026-06-22 2:54 PM

To Owen Rose (Business Support (HSC)) <Owen.Rose@highland.gov.uk>

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your previous email.

We are unable to access these records.

Our email address that we hold 'evidence@mmalegal.co.uk' and 'casemanagement@mmalegal.co.uk' aren't listed as valid.

Could you kindly provide us with the records via email. If these docs are password protected. Please send the password on a separate email chain with the subject line as our reference '100214 - Mr Ryan McCourt'.

If you require any further information, don't hesitate to contact us.

We look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Kind regards,

James
Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk
T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm

our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: Owen Rose (Business Support (HSC)) <Owen.Rose@highland.gov.uk>

Sent: 15 June 2026 12:33 PM

To: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Subject: Owen Rose (Business Support (HSC)) shared the folder "Ryan McCourt SAR" with you



Owen Rose (Business Support (HSC)) shared a folder with you

Hello,

Please see attached the redacted files for your client Ryan McCourt Subject Access Request with The Highland Council.

Kind regards

Owen



Ryan McCourt SAR



This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

Open

This email is generated through The Highland Council's use of Microsoft 365 and may contain content that is controlled by The Highland Council.

Unless related to the business of The Highland Council, the views or opinions expressed within this e-mail are those of the sender and do not necessarily reflect those of The Highland Council, or associated bodies, nor does this e-mail form part of any contract unless so stated.

Mura h-eil na beachdan a tha air an cur an cèill sa phost-d seo a' buntainn ri gnothachas Chomhairle na Gàidhealtachd, 's ann leis an neach fhèin a chuir air falbh e a tha iad, is chan eil iad an-còmhnaidh a' riochdachadh beachdan na Comhairle, no buidhnean buntainneach, agus chan eil am post-d seo na phàirt de chunradh sam bith mura h-eil sin air innse.